
From: Lott, Kathy
To: Cizmar, Karen
Subject: WBPS School Clothing; WBPS School Council Meeting
Date: Friday, November 18, 2016 2:34:44 PM

Hi to all in our WBPS community –

 
Our WBPS online clothing shop is now open!
If you are interested in getting your WBPS swag on – there are TONS of options at our online
clothing shop. 
Check the site here – http://williamberczy.entripshops.com
There is a 10% discount for all first-time orders.
Code:  ENTRIPYSHOPS10
 
YOU ARE INVITED!  Please join us!
 

School Council Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, November 23rd, 2016
7:00 – 8:30 p.m.
Location: William Berczy Public School, Learning Commons
 
7:00 PM         
Welcome and Attendance – thanks Blair and Lisa
 
7:15 PM
Approval of June minutes – thanks Mary-Ann
 
7:20 PM
Treasurer’s Report  - thanks Vanessa
 
7:25 PM
School Council Forum Highlights/Updates/News – thanks Lisa, Shalini, Kathy
 
7:40 PM
Principal Report – Education Enrichment ($ donated this year VS past years); Cost Sharing

(technology purchases)
 
7:50 PM
Your voice is important!  Come see how you can help make a difference! – thanks Blair
and Lisa
Sharing in your interests, your perspective and your expertise!
The creation of our sub-committees starts tonight!
(PRO Grant, Bake Sale/Contests, Spring Festival/Auction, Pizza team, Pasta Team,
Graduation, others?)  
 
8:15 PM
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Hot Topics – Open Q and A


